

**Shellfish Advisory Council**  
**Meeting Agenda**  
**March 27, 2023, from 02:30 PM - 05:30 PM**  
**DMR Augusta Marquadt Building Room 118**  
**Virtual Meeting via [Microsoft Teams](#)**

Call to order – <b>Lewis Pinkham</b>	<b>02:30-02:31</b>
Roll call – <b>Mickenzy Breton</b>	<b>02:31-02:35</b>
Adoption of minutes from last meeting – <b>Lewis Pinkham</b>	<b>02:35-02:40</b>
Election of officers – <b>Lewis Pinkham</b>	<b>02:40-02:50</b>
Shellfish Mgmt. Comm. Work Plan Prioritization – <b>Jessica Joyce &amp; Amanda Lyons</b>	<b>02:50-03:50</b>
ShAC/Legislature Introduction – <b>Jessica Joyce</b>	<b>03:50-04:05</b>
Announcements and updates – <b>ShAC Partners</b>	<b>04:05-04:20</b>
Economic study discussion – <b>Bridie McGreavy</b>	<b>04:20-04:40</b>
Shellfish Focus Day Discussion – <b>Jessica Joyce &amp; Lewis Pinkham</b>	<b>04:40-04:50</b>
MRC Legislative Update – <b>Deirdre Gilbert</b>	<b>04:50-05:05</b>
Work plan	<b>05:05-05:20</b>
1. Fee for service lab testing and certification of private labs - <b>Tabled</b>	
2. Alpha-numeric system for identifying harvest areas - <b>Tabled</b>	
Public input – <b>Open floor</b>	<b>05:20-05:25</b>
Other business	<b>05:25-05:30</b>
Adjourn	